THE EUGENE CITY GUARD.

SATURDAY DECEMBER 3, 1881.

Died Came.

Andrew To-we-pe, one of the Indians who was implicated in the murder of the Perkins family, was hanged at Fort Colville on the 15th inst. The execution took place at 12:15 r. x., and after hanging 15 minutes, the body was pronounced dead by Dr. Merriam. A witness writes as follows to the Walla Walla Union: Everything passed off very quietly, including the Indian, there being but very few persons present. He made a request a few days ago to the effect that no Indian be present at the execution. He was attended in his last hours by Father Corwana, who took charge of his remains. The doomed man's dying request to his friends was that they bury all animosity against the Indian who killed his brother at old Fort Colville last Winter. To use a slang phrase, he "died game," coming on the scaffold with his head erect, singing a war song. He said he was perfectly satisfied to die for the crime he had committed; that he deserved punishment, and that had his early training not been too much neglected, possibly it would not have happened. It was feared some weeks ago that there might be trouble, as Indians had made many threats, but through the influence of the Catholic priest and To-we-pe's own request, they acted sensibly and stayed away.

The Detroit Post and Tribune furnishes a careful approximation of the losses by the recent farm and forest fires in Ottowa, Allegan, Manistee, Huron and Sanilac counties, Michigan. The total is \$2,346,413. There were 1,147 dwellings burned, 28 school houses, 8 churches, 12 hotels, 34 mills, 20 docks, and 130 stores. The insurance on all this was only \$628,632, so that an absolute deficiency of \$1,722,-781 remains to be met. But of course the sufferers do not expect to be nor should they be, put back immediately in as comfortable a state as they were in before this calamity. They must bear their share-and the heaviest share-of their losses What should be done is to see that their immediate and most pressing wants are provided for. To do this, even on the most limited scale, will require at least six hun-dred thousand dollars and probably one million dollars. But the total of contributions from all sources is now less than three hundred thousand dollars.

THE water in the Columbia has so receded that there is but fourteen and ene-half feet of water on St. Helens bar. This news is encouraging. The ships can now take about one third ceive the remainder at Astoria. We wonder if such a state of affairs has anything to do with the difference between San Francisco and Portland charters! Sixty-five shillings at San Francisco, and 80 at Portland. Can Portland with this difference against her retain her position as the metropo-lis of the Northwest ! We think not when Puget Sound, as fine a body of water as there is in the world, lies within one hundred miles of her.

THE move that is being made by several of our citizens for a County Fair is a good one and deserves the encouragement of the business men of varied resources could present a creditbesides stimulating the farmer to attain a higher quality in his products. We hope to see a good attendance at the meeting next Saturday. Get it once started and it can be made a suc-

THE Forty-Seventh session of Congress will convene at Washington next Monday. The Republicans will organize the House, probably, although they lack one of a clear majority; they will find among the Greenbackers, In-dependents, or Readjusters, votes enough to elect their nominees. Ma-

SUITEAU says the Lord is responsible for the killing of Garfield The sooner upon you; your muscular system seems the people make the Lord responsible utterly helpless—"A sure precursor of for the hanging of Guiteau the better. Bright's disease." Suppose you "have!

SPECULATION.

The Extent to which it is Carried and the Drams its Excitement Brings Upon the System.

A Few Words of Warning and Sugges-tions to American Business Men.

When Cyrus W. Field returned from his tour around the world he was perfeetly amazed at the extent to which stock speculations had run, and the thousand and one "wild est" schemes which were largely patronized by the too credulous gublic, even when there was not the remotest probability that they would ever come to a successful completion. He stepped into Delmonico's to dine, and was pained to see the out the knowledge of patient or practi crowds which huddled around the stock indicator, unable even to eat a meal in or their vicinity. [Roberta,] peace, so disquieted were they under the operations of the fever of specula-Mr. Field says he bought certain tion. stock for an investment at 1.06 just before he sailed. On his return, finding

it quoted at the fancy price of 1.64, he sold. He could see no reason why such an advance should have been made, and fearing a crash in the mar-ket he disposed of his stock as soon as possible. This wild speculative mania prevails in Londou, and Paris and Berin, and in his opinion when the crash comes it will involve the entire commercial world. Conservative men and the press see these things and warn the people, but many will not be stopped so long as they have a penny to spare or can borrow, or until ruin comes irre-trievably and awfully. can borrow, or until ruin comes irre-case and has thus inspired the confitrievably and awfully.

The supreme effort of our people

should be to cultivate moderation. Two things have united to make the struggle for existence in this country the most exacting and exciting found in the world: 1st. The ease with which successful men appear to amass fortunes. 2d. The impression their success makes ease runs slowly and for years. With on those who immigrate hither. As soon others it comes as a thief in the night as the intelligent foreigner arrives on but were it not for the power of the our shore, he becomes seized with the remedy we have mentioned, in whatdesire, not only of a comfortable subsistever form it comes, or however long it tence, but of a fortune, and every am- afflicts, the human race would be absobition and energy of his being is direct- lutely and pitably a victim of its terried to this one purpose. This explains ble fangs.

why our business men give so little. This is a most serious question for why our business men give so little time to physical recreation, why they pry so little heed to the essential de ness. It confronts him with the fact their families exhaust their energies, of the body will degenerate and pass and they have time, strength and inclifrom the system before he is aware. It nation for nothing else, except when an imminent physical or political danger slight symptoms and check the great imminent physical or political danger slight symptoms and check the great stares them in the very face and eyes evil before it has an opportunity to The result of all this is, that twenty grow. The remedy above mentioned is years is the limit of a man's business the extract of pure tropical plants activity and success. It will take him which act both as a food and restoraordinarily ten years to accumulate his tive to the wasted kidneys and liver. It first thousand dollars surplus, and in the remaining ten years, if he be prudent and energetic, he may amass more can afford to he has ruined his health, and finds can afford to he sitate, and especially no comfort whatever in that which he men of business who realize the evils o had so fondly hoped would complete delay. the sum of human happiness for him.

The exhaustion which follows the in-

from impaired digestive organs. The brain has drawn upon them for all they were worth so long that they suddenly were worth so long that they suddenly give away and the whole system falls into a miseral collapse. The organs so susceptible to nervous excitement are the kidneys and liver. The offices of these organs are to discharge poisons which are collected from all parts of the service of the servic the body by the veins, the kidneys eliminating them in a liquid form, and the liver transforming part of them by a chemical process into digestive fluids, and utilizing the remainder as a purga-tive. Both these organs demand a large snare of nervous force. If this force is all exhausted by the brain, they become feeble, colds settle in them, congestion follows, the poison cannot get out of the blood, digestion is impaired, the bowels become inactive because the Eugene City. Lane county with her liver fails to furnish the natural cathartic, the bladder becomes fearfully inable exhibit of her productions that flamed, dropsy comes on; strange disorwould draw the attention of emigrants, dera visits the head, heart, lungs, and ere the person is aware of it, he is a victim of chronic kidney and liver disease, and a candidate for death by Bright's disease of the kidneys.

ordinate pursuit of wealth, we are told

by the very best of authorities, proceeds

And this is the end of all commercial life which is pursued at the sacrifice of every other social, political and physical consideration! "Oh," exclaims the man of active life, who does not feel as well as he used to, "I haven't any Bright's disease! I'm only used up from so much work, worry and excitement!" Precisely! You do not feel as well as formerly. Your head aches oftener and dependents, or Readjusters, votes enough to elect their nominees. Mahone and Davis, in the Senate, accepted the glittaring bribe, and it will not be hard to find one or more in the the House, who for patronage, will give support to the dominant party.

The Portland Standard found some objection to the manner in which Villard controls.

The Guiteau trial drags along, the prisoner still interrupting and running the court at his pleasure. From the manner in which the trial is conducted it seems as if anyone except Guiteau is on trial.

formerly. Your head aches oftener and your proves faulty. The verdict of a celebrated authority of the furnity of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, for the County of Lane, by the Clerk thereof, and to the distance of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon, for the County of Lane, by the Clerk thereof, and to me directed, on to wit: Nov: 22, 1881, upon to a judgment and decree of foreclosure. rendered in said Court on the 8th day of November, 1881, in favor of Bell Jennings, Plaintiff, and against R. M. C. Hale, Defendant, for the same of 83,025 41, with interest thereon at the rate of eleven per cents: per annum from the date of said judgment, together with the costs are distanced on your lungs which you have been unable to dislodge—you have felt a new and singular sensation of heaving the court at his pleasure. From the manner in which the trial is conducted it seems as if anyone except Guiteau is on trial. formerly. Your head aches oftener and your eyesight suddenly proves faulty. The verdict of a celebrated authority appetite very feeble, your bowels irregular—"A sure precursor of Bright's disease." A mysterious weariness comes

no pains in the region of the kidneys or liver" this is no indication that you have not Bright disease. Suppose you "have no albumen or casts," that is no indication that your kidneys are all right—That you have not Bright's dis-

This, of course, puts an entirely new phase on one of the most vital questions of the day. We have made a special inquiry and we find high medical au-thority for all of these additional con-

First-That more adults are carried off in this country by chronic kidney disease than by any other one malady except consumption. [Thompson.]
SECOND—That deaths from such dis

eases are increasing at the rate of 250 per cent a decade. [Edwards.]
THIRD—That they have no symptoms of their own and may long exist with

and most cases have hitherto been fatal -the symptoms of diseased kidneys

will first appear in extremely different organs of the body as stated above.— [Thompson.]
FIFTH.—That only when the disease has reached its final stages, with the

usual symptoms of albumen and casts appear in the water, and will great pain rack the diseased organs. [Thomp-SIXTH .- That Bright's disease, which

usually has three stages of development, is a universal development in this country. [Roberts and Edwards.[SEVENTH--That there is but one remedial agent in the world which has ever dence of the physician, the patient and the public, namely: Warner's Safe Kid-ney and Liver Cure. [Craig.] You may search medical works in

vain to find any formula for the cure of Bright's disease in any of its three stages. With some patients, the disease runs slowly and for years. With

any professional man or man of busiails of politics—their business and that unless care is taken the vital forces

NEW ADVERTISEMENTS

Notice of Final Settlement.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the undersigned administrator of the estate of Rebecca Ogle, deceased, has filed his

Citation.

In the County Court of the State of Oregon,
for the county of Lane.
In the matter of the estate of A. N. Foley,
deceased. Citation.
To Harriet Grow, Elizabeth G. Hill, Sarah J.
Hill, Robt. Foley, M. N. Foley, Matilda,
Lemon, Louisa Foley, Elijah Foley, and
all others interested. Greeting:
IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF
Oregon; you are hereby cited and required

all others interested. Greeting:

IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF Oregon; you are hereby cited and required to appear in the County of Lane, at the Court room thereof; at Eugene City in the County of Lane on Monday, the 2d day of January, 1881, at 10 o'clock in the forencou of that day, then and there to show cause, if any thereto, why an order should not be made anthorizing the sale of the following described real property belonging to said estate, to-wit: Lot No. 5. Block 16 in Mulligans donation to Eugene City, Lane County, Oregon. Also the W. 1 of the N. W. 1 of Sen. 28, and E 1 of the N. E 1 of Sec. 29. Tp. 16. 8, R. 6 Ez, containing 160 acres of land in Lane county, Oregon.

WINESS, the Hom. C. W-FFitch, Judge of the County Court of the SEAL. County of Lane, with the Seal of said Court affixed, this the 17th day of November, A. D. 1881.

JOEL WARE, Clerk.

G. B. DORRIS, Administrator.

Sheriff's Sale.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

Tuesday, Dec. 27, 1881, between the hours of 9 o'clock A. M. and o'clock P. M. of said day.

THEMS: Cash.

J. M. SHELLEY,

Sheriff of Lane County, Oregon.

Dated this 23d day of Nov., 1881.

B. F. DORRIS,

DEALER IN

Stoves,

Ranges. Pumps, Pipes,

Tinware.

AND

House Furnishing Goods Generally Wells Driven Promptly

Satisfaction Guaranteed.

Willamette Street.

Eugene City. Oregon. BOOT AND SHOE STORE

A. HUNT, Proprietor.

Shop on Willamette street, 2nd door north of hardware store, Eugene City, Or. will hereafter keep a complete stock of LADIES', MISSES' -AND-

CHILDREN'S Gniters, Cloth and Kid, Button Boots,

Slippers, white and black, Sandals.

Fenh kid Shoes.

MENS & BOYS FINE AND HEAVY BOOTS & SHOES And in fact everything in the BOOT and SHOE line, to which I intend to devote m especial attention.

MY GOODS ARE FIRST CLASS And guaranteel as represented, and will be sold for the lowest prices that a good article can be afforded. spr27-78tf A. HUNT.

R. G. CALLISON

Next door to S. H. Friendly, and get you BOOKS, STATIONERY AND GRO CERIES.

He is always on hand ready and waiting to accommodate his Customers with ALL kinds of food for

MIND AND BODY. And can furnish a SMOKE to those desirings

A CODD CIGAR, OR TOBACCO

To those who use the narcotic plant

CHEAP for CASH

Goods dearered to any part of the city free charge. R G. CALLISON.



King of the Blood

Is not a "cure all;" it is a blood purifier and tonic, impurity of blood poisons the system, deranges the circulation, and thus induces many disorders, known by different names to distinguish them according to effects, but being really branches or phases of that great generic disorder, Impurity of Blood. Such are Dyspepsia, Billoumers, Liver Compitaint, Constigation, Nervous Disorders, Head-cache, Biochache, General Wenkness, Heart Disones, Dropsy, Kinkey Disorders, Head-cache, Biochache, General Wenkness, Heart Disones, Cofarri, Scrabilla, Skia Disorders, Fungles, Utors, Skedlings, Act., de. King of the Blood prevents and cures these by attacking the couse, impurity of the Blood. Chemista and physicians agree in calling it "the most genuine and efficient preparation for the purpose." Sold by Drugsists. \$1 per bottle. See bestimoutals, directions, &c., in pamphist, "Treatise on Diseases of the Blood, wrapped around each bottle.

D. HASSOM, 50N & CO., Props., Suffalo, N. I.

Sheriff's Sale.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT by virtue of an execution duly issued out of the Circuit Court of the State of Ore gon for the County of Lane, on the 16th day of Nov. 1881, by the Clerk thereof, and to of Nov. 1881, by the Clerk thereof, and to me directed upon a judgment and decree of forelcosure rendered in said court on the 8th day of Nov. 1881, in a suit then and there pending wherein Ira Hawley was Plaintiff and Win. M. Whitney, Rosina Whitney and S. H. Friendly were Defendants, in favor of Ira Hawley, Plaintiff, and against Win. M. Whitney and Rosina Whitney, Defendants, for the sum of \$989, with interest thereon at the rate of twelve per cent. per annum from for the sum of \$089, with interest thereon at the rate of twelve per cent. per annum from the date of said judgment, together with the costs and disbursements of said suit and expenses of sale, and for the foreclosure of the mortgaged premises described as follows, towit: The South half of the donation land claim Win. M. Whitney and Rosina Witney, his wife, Not. No. 772, Claim No. 51, being parts of Sec. 16, 21 and 28 in T. 21 S. R. 3 West, and 40 acres off the South side of the North half of said donation claim, adjoining said South half, all in Lane County, Oregon. Now, therefore, by virtue of said execu-Now, therefore, by virtue of said execu-tion I will sell the above described mortgaged premises at public auction, to the high est bidder, at the Court House door in En gene City, Lane County, Oregon, on

Tuesday, Dec. 27, 1881, between the hours of 9 o'clock A. M. and 4 'cleck P. M. of said day. TERMS : Cash.

HOLIDAYS.

The HOLIDAYS are coming and the best place to get PRESENTS of

Fancy Articles, Boots and Shoes. Clothing,

For your friends is at

Hats, Etc.,

BETTMANS'S.

His stock is all NEW and he is determined to sell CHEAPER than ever before for

CASM.

LADIES CLOAKS & DRESS COODS

and other Furnishing Goods.

Remember the old stand, Corner of Willamette and Eighth Streets.

G. BETTMAN.

GENERAL REDUCTION

Of the Prices of all kinds of Goods for the purpose of re ducing my stock. S. H. Friendly.

> Robinson & Church DEALERS IN SHELF& HEAVY HARDWARE

HAVE THE Best Selected Stock in OregoL

HAVE FOR sale Eates.
IRON, STEEL.
ANLS, FAVILS
RAILS, ICIE
Calle Claims
and Porket
UTLERY.
NS ITSTOLS,
AMMUNITION
FRICULTURAL
TMPLEMENTS
Blasting Pewder,
Fishing Tackle.
We invite an exam
ination of our good

ination of our good certifiest that o stock will suit th times.

Sash,

Doors,

Mouldings.

Window

And Door Frames

For Sale at greatly reduced rates.

-ALSO-

Hacks,

Wagons, Bugg es,

Buckpoard.

And Wagon Material,

To Close Estate of John Kinsey, deceased.

GEO. W. KINEEY,

Eugene City, April 23, 1881.

A Cough, Cold or Sore Thront TERMS: Cash.

J. M. SHELLEY,
Sheriff of Lane County, Oregon.
Dated this 23d day of Nov., 1881.

NOTICE OF FINAL SETTLEMENT.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT

Notice Is Hereby Given That

the undersigned administrator of the setate of Jacob Luce, deceased, has filed his account for final settlement, and the list Monday in January, 1882, is set for final hearing.

H. C. HUSTON, Administrator,
JOSHUA J. WALTON, Att y. for estate.

Nov. 12, 1881.

A Counh, Cold or Sore Thront should be stopped. Neglect frequently result in an incurable Lung Disease or Consumption.

BROWN'S BRONCHIAL

TROCHES are certain to give relief in Asthma Bronchitis, Coughs, Catarrh,
Consumptive and Thront Diseases.

For 30 pears the Troches have been recommended by physicians, and always give perfect satisfaction. They are not new or untried but having been tested by wide and constant use for nearly an entire generation, they have attained well merited rank among the few stant use for nearly an entire generation, they have attained well merited rank among the few stant use for nearly an entire generation. Stant use for nearly an entire generation they have attained well merited rank among the few stant use for nearly an entire generation. Stant use for nearly an entire generation they have attained well merited rank among the few stant use for nearly an entire generation. Stant use for nearly an entire generation.

Holman's Pad. For Liver

Stomach, [Kidneys,

IN ALL CASES OF BILIOUSNESS AND Malaria in every form as a preventive and cure of all kinds of Fever, Dr. Holman's PAD is a perfect success; and for Dyspepsia, Sick Healache and nervous prostration, as the PAD is applied over the put of the stomach—the great nerve center—it annihilates the disease at once. It removes Torpidity of the Liver and resteres a matural section of the Stomack. It neutralizes and destroys Blead Poisons caused by the Virus of Seribia, Cancer, Malarial or Contagions Diseases, and vitalizes the whole system with Natures true tonic. It regulates the Liver and Stomacch so successfully that disease in increase perfect.

the direction becomes perfect.

Professor D. A. Lasonis says: "It is nearer universal Panacea than anything in medicine,"
This is done on the principle of Absorption, of which DR, HOLMAN'S PAD is the genuine and only true exponent.

For all Kidney Troubles use DR.
HOLMAN'S RENAL OR KIDNEY PAD,

the best remedy in the world and recomby the Medical Faculy. BEWARE OF BOGUS PADS. EACH GENUINE HOLMAN PADbears the Private Revenue Stamp of the HOLMAN PAD CO. with the above trade mark printed in green. Buy none without it.

FOR SALE BY ALL DRUGGISTS.

DR. HOLMAN'S advice is free. Full treatise sent on application. Address

HOLMAN PAD CO., P. O. Box 2112. 744 Broadway, New York. If you wish to I my your goods cheap, you must go to the store of

URCH BROS., COTTAGE GROVE.

The keep one of the largest stocks of General Merchandise Outside of Portland, and they sell goods cheaper than it can be bought anywhere in the Willamette valley.

NOTICE TO CREDITORS.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT
Cynthis Ann McFarland has been appointed administratrix of the estate of Jonathan McFarland, deceased. All persons having claims against said estate, will present the same to the administratrix at the office of G. B. Dorris, in Eugene City, within six months from the date of this notice.
CYNTHIA ANN McFARLAND,
G. B. DORRIS, Atty.
Oct. 28, 1881.

FOR BUENA VISTA STONE WARE TO T, G. HENDRICKS